
STATE OF TEXAS      BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT 

COUNTY OF GILLESPIE     June 16, 2011 

CITY OF FREDERICKSBURG    5:30 P.M. 

 

On this the 16
th
 day of June, 2011, the BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT convened in regular session 

at the regular meeting place thereof with the following members present to constitute a quorum: 

 

    MIKE DOOLEY - Chair  

    ROBERT DEMING  

    KAREN OESTREICH 

    KATHY SANFORD 

    BARBARA HEINE\N 

    JIM MCAFEE 

 

ABSENT:   STEVE THOMAS  

    BRYON SCHAETTER 

          

ALSO PRESENT:  BRIAN JORDAN - Director of Development Services   

    KYLE STAUDT – City Inspector 

    TAMMIE LOTH - Development Coordinator 

    PAT MC GOWAN-City Attorney 

         

The meeting was called to order at 5:30 P.M. by Mike Dooley. 

 

MINUTES 

 

Barbara Heinen moved to approve the minutes of the May 13, 2010 regular meeting after one 

date correction was made.  Karen Oestreich seconded the motion.  All voted in favor and the 

motion carried.  

 

Robert Deming moved to approve the minutes of the May 27, 2010 special meeting.  Barbara 

Heinen seconded the motion.  All voted in favor and the motion carried.   

 

Mike Dooley opened Public Hearing ZBA 2011-1. 

 

PUBLIC HEARING - (ZBA 2011-1)- by Bruce and Cindy Busby at 215 W. Peach St. to 

consider a variance to Section 3, Subsection 3.100 of the Zoning Ordinance pertaining to Side 

Street Setbacks.   Bruce Busby, Eric Mustard and Larry Jackson presented the application. Eric 

Mustard noted the Busbys are asking for a consideration on the side street setback because it 

would give them a larger back yard and some separation from their neighbor and commented 

allowing the variance would not be a detriment to the neighborhood.  Mr. Mustard stated they are 

asking that 3 corners extend over the setback and a total of 183 square feet would encroach.  Mr. 

Mustard noted there was a generous right of way so the house would not be right next to the curb 

and also noted there are several houses that are built over the designated building setback lines in 

the neighborhood.   

 



Mike Dooley asked how many letters were received back from the notices that were sent out to 

surrounding neighbors.  Brian Jordan, Director of Development Services, stated City Staff 

received 12 letters, 9 in opposition of the request and 3 in favor of the request.   

 

STAFF COMMENTS 

 

Mr. Jordan summarized some of the existing conditions in the neighborhood and noted the lot is 

not a rectangular shaped lot, but the size is relatively large.  Mr. Jordan also explained the 

provision in the zoning ordinance that allows an individual to calculate an average setback if 

more that 25% of the homes on the block are built over a required setback.  Mr. Jordan noted the 

applicants have taken advantage of this provision regarding the front yard setback and the City 

has granted them permission to build 19 ½ feet from the curb, which is where the average is 

measured from, instead of the normal required 25 feet from the property line.  Mr. Jordan stated 

the owners have not met the three criteria required to allow a variance and explained each 

stating: 

 

• There is adequate space on the lot for a reasonable type structure to be built 

• Although the property is odd shaped, there is still ample room to build and the 

applicant’s desire for a larger yard does not meet the criteria required  

• It is the opinion of City Staff that a home constructed seven feet from the property 

line would negatively impact the neighborhood.   

 

Mr. Jordan  noted Staff recommendation of denial due to the fact the circumstances are not 

unique and are being created by the owner to have a particular size structure and a particular size 

yard.    

 

PUBLIC COMMENTS 

 

Kurt Ditges at 215 W. Peach Street stated a house of the proportions presented is totally out of 

line and alien to the neighborhood and read a response letter to information the applicants 

presented in a letter to their neighbors as well as on their application.   

 

Maggie Payne at 214 W. Peach Street stated a neighbor on Ufer Street constructed an addition to 

his house and asked to build two feet into the property line and the City denied his request.   

 

Mr. Dooley stated the city has a very fine zoning ordinance and allows citizens to request a 

variance, and as members of the Board they are required to look at a set of objective criteria to 

determine if the applicant meets that criteria, but in this case the applicant does not meet any of 

the required criteria.  Mr. Dooley also stated in the area of town of the subject property many of 

the homes were built before the City had a zoning ordinance, and so a variance cannot be granted 

because of something the neighbor may or may not have, which was quite possibly in place 

before there were any required building setbacks.  

 

Karen Oestreich commented she has lived in Fredericksburg all her life and the rules are in place 

for a reason.  Ms. Oestriech noted the setback requirements are reasonable and the home the 

applicants are wishing to build can fit inside the setbacks.  



Larry Jackson stated the two houses adjacent to the property are the same size or larger than the 

house the Busbys are wanting to build, and one house is nine feet from the property line and the 

other one is eight feet from the property line.  Mr. Jackson commented he knows those structures 

are grandfathered but the facts still remain.  Mr. Jackson also noted the garage that was 

previously on the lot was the only obsturction with the line of site for the neighbors and that 

garage has been removed.   

 

Mike Dooley closed Public Hearing ZBA2011-1.  

 

Robert Deming moved to deny Application ZBA 2011-1.  Karen Oestreich seconded the motion.  

All voted in favor with the exception of Jim McAfee who abstained from voting as an alternate 

member of the Board.   

 

With nothing further to come before the Board, Karen Oestreich moved to adjourn the meeting 

and Barbara Heinen seconded the motion.  All voted in favor and the meeting was adjourned at 

5:58 p.m.     

 

PASSED AND APPROVED this the 11
th 
 day of August, 2011. 

 

 

___________________________________  ____________________________________ 

SHELLEY BRITTON, CITY SECRETARY  MIKE DOOLEY, CHAIR   


